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Alex Blazer

From: Jennifer Flory
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:34 PM
To: Omar Odeh
Cc: Costas Spirou; Jennifer Flory
Subject: RE: Status of Institutional Online Resource (IOR) Governance Policy 

You are welcome, Omar. If this policy is complete, it would be helpful to send it through Resources, Planning, and 
Institutional Policy Committee and Senate as an information item. Would that be possible? If we need to talk about this, 
I am happy to call you next week. Thanks! 
 

From: Omar Odeh <omar.odeh@gcsu.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 12:12 PM 
To: Jennifer Flory <jennifer.flory@gcsu.edu> 
Cc: Costas Spirou <costas.spirou@gcsu.edu> 
Subject: RE: Status of Institutional Online Resource (IOR) Governance Policy  
 
Hi Jennifer, thanks for reaching out. I am happy to talk about how this unfolded, beginning with the system office asking 
us to document procedures for approving content. The timeline we had to work within was also very tight.  
 
Just let me know when you have some time, and we can talk more.  
 
All the best, 
 
Omar Odeh 
Associate Vice President for Strategic Communications 
Georgia College & State University 
 
Think Independently. Lead Creatively.  
 

From: Jennifer Flory <jennifer.flory@gcsu.edu>  
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 10:41 PM 
To: Omar Odeh <omar.odeh@gcsu.edu> 
Cc: Jennifer Flory <jennifer.flory@gcsu.edu>; Costas Spirou <costas.spirou@gcsu.edu> 
Subject: Status of Institutional Online Resource (IOR) Governance Policy  
Importance: High 
 

Hi Omar, 
 
I wanted to reach out to find out what the status of the Institutional Online Resource (IOR) Governance Policy 
is at this time. Given my reading of the bylaws of the University Senate, I believe that the Resources, Planning, 
and Institutional Policy Committee should review and provide advice on the formation of this policy, as 
highlighted in the attached document. Please let me know how you would like to proceed. Thanks and happy 
new year! 
 
Jennifer 
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Dr. Jennifer Morgan Flory (She/Her/Hers) 
Professor of Music, Director of Choral Activities  
Presiding Officer, University Senate 
Chair of Executive Committee of University Senate 
USG Faculty Council Representative  
Georgia College & State University 
Campus Box 066 
Milledgeville, GA 31061 
Office Phone: (478) 445-4839  
Cell Phone: (478) 607-0556 
Website: Department of Music Faculty & Staff  
 

 
 

         Think Independently. Lead Creatively. 
 

 
 


